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Request for Proposal (RFP) – R596288
Creation and Management of Approved Providers Registry

for the Sustainability Consortium

Question and Answer Set #1 

1. Please confirm that the University anticipates issuing a time and materials contract for the services described in the SOW and that bidders should complete Appendix II to reflect the ceiling value proposed for each item for the base period of the contract?
Yes, confirmed

2. Please confirm that the RFP is not subject to federal grant provisions.
 Confirmed

3. Page 5, under “Arkansas Technology Access Clause”, states that a vendor must submit a Voluntary Product Accessibility Template (VPAT)  when providing a technology product to the state of Arkansas. 

a. Please confirm that this RFP does not require the vendor to supply the state with a “technology product” and therefore inclusion of the VPAT is not required as part of our submittal for this RFP.
Confirmed

4. Can Resumés be included as an attachment?
Yes

If so, is there a page limit?

No

5. Page 16, Section 6.03, the RFP states: “Bidder is to describe the support staff who are available to support local personnel, their qualifications, geographic location, and types of support to be provided and under what conditions.”
a. Question: What type of support is anticipated by the contract outside of the activities listed in Section 3.0?
 As of now the support listed in Section 3.0 is all that is anticipated.  It may be the case that, working with the vendor, additional support is agreed upon.

b. Question: Does the University anticipate on-site support activities?
That has not been determined, we’ll work with the vendor to decide if on-site support is necessary and/or beneficial

c. If yes, what kinds of “on-site” support does TSC anticipate, and in which location(s)? 
6. Page 17, Section 7.01, of the RFP states: “1. Demonstrated experience and competence in performing the defined scope of work. Specifically, respondents must indicate their unique qualifications and experience including references for at least three (3) projects of similar size and scope performed in the higher education sector during the last five (5) years:”

a. Question: Are bidders expected to supply experience and references in the higher education sector only, or would relevant experience with other sectors also be considered?
 Experience with other sectors is welcomed
7. Page 17, Section 7.0 of the RFP mentions “search services”. 

a. Question: Are “search services” considered relevant to the proposal?
 Not necessarily
b. If yes, please define the search services expected.
8. Page 10, Task 4 of the RFP states: “Individuals working assurance, consulting, or training services as well as those working for other organizations operating in the consumer goods industry”

a. Question: Are different criteria expected to be developed for the different types of providers in order to match their skill-sets and tasks?
There will be somewhat different criteria for different providers types. TSC has the criteria under development with a steering group of member organizations.

b. Question: Will assurance providers be assuring clients’ product sustainability disclosures and KPIs?
Assurance providers are definitely going to be assuring KPI responses. The clients may be the respondent (manufacturer) themselves, the receiver of the KPI data (e.g. retailer), or another party.

c. Question: Will training providers be training clients on TSC tools, or training other individuals and organizations?
The clients may be the respondent (manufacturer) themselves, the receiver of the KPI data (e.g. retailer), or another party. 

9. Page 10, Task 3 of the RFP states: “Develop short and long-term strategies for adoption and growth of the Approved Providers Registry including:
i. A plan or attracting providers and potential clients

ii. Possibly adding additional levels of recognition”.
b. Question: Are the “clients” the companies expected to adopt and use the TSC product sustainability toolkits?
The clients referred to here are those users of TSC tools that may be seeking the services of an approved provider. As the Registry would be a portal for clients seeking approved provider services, the program operator should plan for it to be attractive and accessible to these users.

c. If yes, can you describe the expectations for the contractor to develop a plan and strategy to recruit clients versus developing a plan and strategy to recruit providers of consulting and assurance services?
10. Page 10, Task 5 of the RFP states “Develop an education and training program for potential Approved Providers and individuals” 
a. Question: Does the University expect the training content to cover:
i. The application/credential//approval process for providers?
Yes.  The training should teach providers and individuals about TSC’s system, tools, methodology, application, etc.  TSC has already begun and will continue developing this content, but expects the program operator to manage the training program
ii. The content of the TSC product sustainability toolkits?
See above

b. Question: Does the University expect the contractor to develop the training program as well as deliver the training program(s)?
The training program will be jointly developed by the contractor and TSC staff; the program will be delivered by the contractor.

c. Question: If delivery of training is included in scope: 

i. Does the University have a preference for conducting training in-person or via online learning tools such as webinars, video and/or online training modules?
That can be determined jointly by TSC and the contractor

ii. Does the University have an estimate of the number of individuals to be trained?
At this time an estimate has not been developed.
iii. Over what time period should bidders price training delivery services?
That can be determined jointly by TSC and the contractor

d. Does the University expect that trainees will be examined at the completion of their training?
Yes. As part of the training program, examinations will be jointly developed by the contractor and TSC staff.

i. If yes, would all providers (individuals and the different types of provider organizations) be expected to pass this examination before being approved or qualified to the registry?
It is expected that training will be conducted for individuals, not organizations but approved providers would be expected to have trained individuals on staff.
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